

For DM approval: joint letter to business organizations re April 1 DRC removal

From: "Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.perkins@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Mar 2018 12:49:40 -0400
Attachments: MC-2018-285 Instructions.pdf (83.19 kB); MC-2018-285--MIN-GEN to business organizations re DRC removal.docx (27.14 kB); MC-2018-285--MIN-GEN to business organizations re DRC removal (002).pdf (29.14 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is an ESP ADM-approved joint letter (from ENERGY, MOF and OMAFRA) to business organizations about the April 1 DRC removal. I have also attached MO's instructions for the letter.

The letter is energy-focused and at this point the other ministries have not seen it. Once this is shared with MO we'll have a better idea what might be needed from MOF and OMAFRA.

OK to share with MO?

Best,
Michael